RE: Mr Anderson - Abraham Black Limited

Matthew John Blomfield <matt.blomfield@belljr.com> Tue, Apr 16, 2013 at 12:57 PM
To: John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners.co.nz>

John

I just don’t think it will come to anything. I am however prepare to put in the effort to have him removed.
Which I am doing!

Matt

From: John Price -HPL Partners [mailto:jprice@hplpartners.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2013 11:47 a.m.

To: Matthew John Blomfield

Subject: Re: Mr Anderson - Abraham Black Limited

Mr Blomfield,

| am disappointed (and i base this on my considerable knowledge of you) to see you state - "l don't want a
cent".

This is not the Mathew Blomfield i know.

There are a variety of persons who assist with this type of regressive behavior.

Can i assist in providing you with a list ???

They may be able to help you >7?7??

John Price
Principal
HPL Partners

Insolvency Specialists

Ph +64 9 379 4060
Fax +64 9 366 3705

Mob +64 274 999 320

Office address: Level 1, 46 Stanley Street, Parnell, Auckland, New Zealand

Postal address: PO Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland 1149, New Zealand



NOTICE: This email (and any attachments) are confidential and may contain privileged
information. If this email has been sent to you by mistake, please inform us by reply
email then delete the email and do not disclose the information in it. If this is a
private email, it does not represent the views of HPL Partners. This email is
copyright. It is unlawful to retain, print, distribute or reproduce it by any means
whatsoever. There is no warranty that it is virus free.

On 15/04/2013 11:16 p.m., Matthew John Blomfield wrote:

Mate Rebecca and | don't want a cent. | just want him to go away and stay away. But yes
energy is required.

Matthew

On 17/04/2013, at 1:52 AM, John Price -HPL Partners Ltd <jprice@hplpartners.co.nz> wrote:

Thanks Matt.

Regrettably Rebecca's claim ranks after The Storm Groups. None the less i an
getting a little tired of this dishonest thuc Mr Horton.

So no money. Wheres it gone ??

Time to start hassling him with a little more energy.

John Price

Principal HPL Partners Insolvency Specialists
Ph +64 9 379 4060 Fax +64 9 366 3705

Mob +64 274 999 320

Office address: Level 1, 46 Stanley Street, Parnell, Auckland,
New Zealand

Postal address: PO Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland 1149, New
Zealand

On 4/15/2013 8:33 PM, Matt Blomfield wrote:

Matt Blomfield

Bell Jr

0064 21 362 462

This is an e-mail from MATT BLOMFIELD. It is confidential to the
ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it was addressed and
may contain copyright, confidential and/or legally privileged
information. No-one else may read, print, store, copy, forward or
act in reliance on all or any of it or it's attachments. If you receive
this e-mail in error, please let us know by return e-mail. The
contents of an attachment to this e-mail may contain software
viruses which could damage your own computer system. MATT



BLOMFIELD has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise
this risk, yet cannot accept liability for any damage which you
sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment to this e-mail.

From: Matt Blomfield <Matt.Blomfield@belljr.com>

Date: Monday, 15 April 2013 7:52 PM

To: Chris Horton <chorton@chal.co.nz>

Cc: Anthony Pullan <anthony.pullan@insolvency.govt.nz>, Neil
Anderson <neilandersonnz@gmail.com>

Subject: Mr Anderson - Abraham Black Limited

Matthew John Blomfield <matt.blomfield@belljr.com> Tue, Apr 16, 2013 at 1:11 PM
To: John Price -HPL Partners <jprice@hplpartners.co.nz>

If it wasn’t for my mother I would leave in a flash.

From: John Price -HPL Partners [mailto:jprice@hplpartners.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2013 1:06 p.m.

To: Matthew John Blomfield

Subject: Re: Mr Anderson - Abraham Black Limited

Excellent.

Yes he does need to be removed.

He is really Mr Powell's puppet.

We need to also find a way to alert the US authorities about Mr Powell's alien status and have him returned to
New Zealand.

Spent all of the afternoon and part of the evening with an Australian firm who do a lot of Venture and seed
Capital raising.

Very interesting . A lot going on over there Matt.

And these guys are very small as a Firm.

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
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